
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

November 8, 1996 

 

Ms. Jane E. Vezeris 

Deputy Assistant Director 

Office of Administration 

United States Secret Service 

1800 G Street, N.W. 

Washington, D.C. 20223 

 

Re: Request for Information No. SS-10: Files on Individuals Requested by the HSCA 

 

Dear Jane: 

 

This letter constitutes our tenth formal request for additional information and records under the 

President John F. Kennedy Assassination Records Collection Act of 1992, 44 

U.S.C. § 2107 (Supp. V 1994), (The “Act”). 

 

I am writing to request that you make available the files that were requested by the House Select 

Committee on Assassinations. A list of names of individuals whose files were requested appears in a 

letter from G. Robert Blakey to Robert Goff, March 1, 1978. [See HSCA-US Secret Service 

correspondence 180-10125-10002]. Because these records were requested by the House Select 

Committee on Assassinations, they are “assassination records” under the definition of  the Act. The 

names requested by the HSCA are as follows: 

 

1. John P. Adamcik 

 

2. Danny Garcia Arce 

 

3. Mary Bledsoe 

 

4. Welcome Eugene Barnett 



 

5. Elmer L. Boyd 

 

6. Howard Leslie Brennan 

 

7. E.D. Brewer 

 

8. V.J. Brian 

 

9. Mrs. Earle Cabell 

 

10. Warren Caster 

 

11. Malcolm V. Couch 

 

12. James N. Crawford 

 

13. J.C. Day 

 

14. C.N. Dhority 

 

15. Jack Edwin Dougherty 

 

16. Captain George Doughty 

 

17. Robert E. (Bob) Edwards 

 

18. Amos Lee Euins 

 

19. Jack W. Faulkner 

 

20. Ronald B. Fischer 

 

21. Buell Wesley Frazier 

 

22. J.W. Fritz 

 

23. Charles Douglas Givens 

 

24. Clyde A. Haygood 
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25. Johnny B. Hicks 

 

26. Gerald Lynn Hill 

27. Harry D. Holmes 

 

28. James Earl Jarman 

 

29. Marvin Johnson 

 

30. Frankie Kaiser 

 

31. Billy Nolan Lovelady 

 

32. A.D. McCurley 

 

33. Cecil J. McWatters 

 

34. Joe R. Molina 

 

35. Leslie Dell Montgomery 

 

36. Luke Mooney 

 

37. Henry M. Moore 

 

38. Harold Dean Norman 

 

39. J.L. Oxford 

 

40. Eddie Piper 

 

41. Walter Eugene Potts 

 

42. Linnie Mae Randle 

 

43. Mrs. Robert A. Reid 

 

44. Earlene Roberts 
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45. James Elbert Romack 

 

46. Guy F. Rose 

 

47. Arnold Rowland 

 

48. Mitchell J. Scibor 

 

49. William H. Shelley 

 

50. Richard M. Sims 

 

51. L.C. Smith 

 

52. Richard S. Stovall 

 

53. Robert Lee Studebaker 

 

54. Allan Sweatt 

 

55. Roy Sansom Truly 

 

56. F.M. Turner 

 

57. William J. Waldman 

 

58. Eddie Raymond (“Buddy”) Walthers 

 

59. Ralph Walters 

 

60. Harry Weatherford 

 

61. Seymour Weitzman 

 

62. William Wayne Whaley 

 

63. Bonnie Ray Williams 

 

64. John Wiseman 
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65. James Richard Worrell, Jr. 

 

66. Robert L. Adams 

 

67. Lev Aronson 

 

68. Samuel Ballen 

 

69. George Alexandrovich Bouhe 

 

70. W. C. Caughram 

 

71. Gali Clark 

 

72. Max Clark 

 

73.Mary Ada Dowling 

 

74. Lydia Dymitruk 

 

75. Declan Ford 

 

76. Katherine Ford 

 

77. Alexandra Gibson 

 

78. Everett Glover 

 

79. Elizabeth Gregory 

 

80. Paul Roderick Gregory 

 

81. Peter Paul Gregory 

 

82. Elena Alkhazoff Hall 

 

83. John Raymond Hall 
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84. Dolores Harrison 

 

85. John Heard aka John Hurt 

 

86. Anita Hudgins 

 

87. Leonard Edwin Hutchinson 

 

88. Joseph Johnson 

 

89. Alexander Kleinlerer 

 

90. Raymond Franklin Krystinik 

 

91. Douglas Leake 

 

92. William M. McKenzie 

 

93. Priscilla Post Johnson McMillan 

 

94. James Herbert Martin 

 

95. Mrs. James Herbert Martin 

 

96. Anna Nicolaevna Meller 

 

97. Teofil Meller 

 

98. Marguerite Claverie Oswald 

 

99. Robert Lee Oswald 

 

100. John Edward Pic, Jr. 

 

101. Valentine Anna Ray, maiden name: Perechanskya 

 

102. Frank Henry Ray 

 

103. Natalie Ray 
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104. Thomas M. Ray 

 

105. Sam Rogers 

 

106. Clifton M. Shasteen 

 

107. Gary E. Taylor 

 

108. Igor Vladimir Voshinin 

 

109. Mrs. Igor Voshinin 

 

This request includes any material classified as “COS” that is associated with these files. 

 

We request that you prepare data disks and any records on which you wish to take postponements in 

accordance with the procedures outlined in our May 29, 1996 letter. We request that you complete 

your examination of these records by January 7, 1997, so that the Review Board can make its final 

determinations. 

 

We appreciate your assistance in this matter. 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 

 

cc: Donald Personette 


